
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council 

200 East Main Street  •  Lexington, KY 40507  •    (859) 425-2255  •  
www.lexingtonky.gov 

HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To: James Brown, Budget, Finance, and Economic Development Committee Chair 

From: Councilmember At-Large James Brown 

Cc: Kelley Farley, Budget Research Analyst  

Date: Due by May 19, 2025 

Subject: FY2026 Individual Council Member Budget Recommendation 
 

 
 
Please allocate $250,000 to Transit Authority of LFUCG (LexTran), for operations for a pilot Downtown 
Connector Route. 
 
LexTran, in collaboration with the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government and other stakeholders, 
proposes the reintroduction of public transportation service to enhance mobility, connectivity, and economic 
activity in and near downtown Lexington. 
 
 

LFUCG Division Name (or Organization): Transit Authority of LFUCG (LexTran) 
Contact Name: Fred Combs, General Manager 
Contact Phone and Email: 859-255-7756    /     fcombs@lextran.com 

Accounting information (request from Division): 
or Organization Contact Information 

Gregory M Butler 
Planning & Community Development Manager 
200 W. Loudon Avenue, Lexington, KY 40508 
Phone: 859.913.5267   Email: gbutler@lextran.com 

 
 


